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May 21, 2009 Via Federal Express

David W. Danner

Executive Director & Secretary

Washington Utilities & Transportation Commission
1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive SW

Olympia, WA 98504

Re:  Inre Petition for Arbitration between Comcast Phone of Washington, LLC and Lewis
River Telephone Company, D/B/A TDS Telecom; Docket No. UT-083055

Dear Mr. Danner:

Because of the upcoming Memorial Day holiday and a scheduling conflict that has arisen for me
next Tuesday, Comcast Phone of Washington, LLC (“Comcast™), hereby requests an extension
of the deadline for filing responses to the motions for summary determination in the above-
referenced docket from Tuesday, May 26, to Thursday, May 28. I have consulted Mr. Finnigan,
and Lewis River Telephone Company, d/b/a TDS Telecom does not object to this request. In
addition, the parties are willing to move the deadline for the Arbitrator’s Report from Monday,
July 13, to Wednesday, July 15, to ensure that the Arbitrator has the same amount of time to
issue the Report, and Comcast hereby waives the statutory deadline for Commission decision
until that date.

Please contact me if you have any questions about this request, and thank you in advance for
your cooperation.

Very truly yours,
Davis Wri emaine LLP
Gregory J. Kopta

cc: Richard Finnigan
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